
      
Project:  North Esplanade Timber Pile 

Inspection and Remediation Design 

Services 
 

Date:  December 23, 2014 

      

   RE:   Addenda # 1 

   # of Pages:  (2 ) 

      

The following revisions and/or clarifications are hereby made to the RFP documents for “North 

Esplanade Timber Pile Inspection and Remediation Services”   

 

Clarifications: 

 

1. Pre Proposal Meeting sign in sheet is attached; 

2. MWBE goals have been revised to 15% Minority / 15% Women per the latest mandate from the 

Governor’s office for all contracts commencing after January 1, 2015 

 

 

Pre-proposal meeting questions:   
1. Is it anticipated that the remediation work will be performed in 2015?  YES. 

2. Is a construction budget to be provided?  NO 

3. Will there be a Construction Manager on the project?  There will be a CM on the project, 

however standard Construction Administration services will be required from the designer.   

4. Has there been any ongoing monitoring of the settlement since the initial design was provided?  

NO 

5. Is it expected that this work will be covered by the General Permit? YES 
  
 

 

By signing the line below, I am acknowledging that all pages of the addenda have been received, 

reviewed and understood, and will be incorporated into the Proposal submitted. This document must be 

attached to the Proposal for consideration. 

 

 

 

________________________             ________________________________________ 

Print Name    Signature      Date        

 

Number of pages received: ______________<fill in> 

 

 
Distributed to:    All prospective Proposers  


